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Marguerite McLean
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Robert Graves

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Dkt 090505-EI - Docket Title

Per this e-mail, i will add "Company" to the docket title.
thank you.

From: Robert Graves

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:18 AM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: Dkt 090505-EI - Docket Title

Ms. McLean
Please add Company as you have suggested.

With respect to the comma, | have pasted an insert from the PSC Style Guide. Based on the insert below, | do not believe
the comma is needed.

Dates

» When writing out complete dates (month, day, year), put a comma after the day and year.
(1 The Commission approved the rate change on December 1, 2000, for the utility.

00 The soldier was born on June 5, 1920, and enlisted in the army before WWIL.

+ Exception: When the complete date functions as an adjective to a noun that follows
immediately, omit the comma after the year.

[0 The April 8, 2008 Agenda Conference lasted until 5:30 p.m.

Thank You
Robert

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:06 AM
To: Robert Graves

Subject: FW: Dkt 090505-EI - Docket Title
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:40 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Dkt 090505-EI - Docket Title

Marguerite, please place a comma after 2008.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:36 AM

To: Robert Graves

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang
Subject: Dkt 090505-EI - Docket Title

Robert,
the docket title on the staff recommendation filed (DN 08606-10) is:

‘Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light
Company s electrical system.”

the docket title in CMS right now is:

‘Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light’s
electrical system."”

Would you like the Clerk’s Office fo add “Company "to Florida Power & Light in the docket title ?

Marguerite.

10/15/2010




